
Page 1 of 3 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

THURSDAY                          TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MARCH 20, 2025 – 2:00 P.M.     4300 S. ATLANTIC AVENUE, PONCE INLET, FL 

SUNSHINE LAW NOTICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS – Notice is hereby provided that one 
or more members of the Town’s various boards may attend and speak at this meeting. 

A complete copy of the materials for this agenda is available at Town Hall. 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

3. ROLL CALL. 

NOTE: Citizens who wish to speak during Public Participation about any subject that is not on the meeting 
agenda should fill out the Citizen Participation Request form and submit it to the Town Clerk prior to the 
start of the meeting.   

4. ADDITIONS, CORRECTIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA. 

5. CITIZENS’ PARTICIPATION - The Town of Ponce Inlet encourages engagement by citizens 
via a variety of means. This is an opportunity for our citizens to talk to us collectively on any subject that 
is not identified on the meeting agenda. The Town’s Rules for Conducting Town Council meetings are set 
forth in Resolution 2024-09 and include the following guidelines: 

• Citizens are provided with 5 minutes at each meeting to speak on one or more issues that are not 
otherwise placed on the meeting agenda. 

• Please introduce yourself with your name and address clearly for the record. 
• Share with us your thoughts, ideas, and opinions; we want to hear them. 
• Under our rules, all questions and comments are directed to the Mayor. 

While some questions may be able to be addressed at this meeting, others may require research or more 
information than we have readily available from our staff, so we may have to defer the response to you 
until we have that information. Also, depending on the type of issue, we may place the matter on a properly 
noticed subsequent meeting agenda. As a Council, we welcome the opportunity to hear from you and hope 
you will speak with us not only during Citizen Participation but outside of these meetings. We understand 
the formal nature of this meeting, but rest assured, we want to hear from you, we want to address your 
concerns, and we are appreciative of your involvement. 

6. PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, AND AWARDS:  

A. Mayor’s Proclamation report. 

B. Certificates of Appreciation recognizing the Code Enforcement Board members for 
their years of service. 



03/20/25 Regular Council Meeting  
      

  Page 2 of 3 

C.  Forerunner resilience and floodplain management software – presented by Sophia 
Clavel  

7.  CONSENT AGENDA - Items on the consent agenda are defined as routine in nature that do not 
warrant detailed discussion or individual action by the Council; therefore, all items remaining on the 
consent agenda shall be approved and adopted by a single motion, second and vote by the Town Council. 
Items on the consent agenda are not subject to discussion. Any member of the Town Council may remove 
any item from the consent agenda simply by verbal request at the Town Council meeting. Removing an 
item from the consent agenda does not require a motion, second or a vote; it would simply be a unilateral 
request of an individual Council member and this item would then be added as the last item under New 
Business. As with all agenda items, the public will have the opportunity to comment prior to a motion being 
placed on the floor and their comment(s) may persuade the Council to remove the item from the Consent 
Agenda and place under New Business for discussion. 

A. Approval of the Town Council Special meeting minutes. – February 12, 2025. 

B. Approval of the Town Council Regular meeting minutes. – February 20, 2025. 

8. OLD/NEW BUSINESS ITEMS PREFERRED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE 
MEETING: 

A. Request for Co-Sponsorship of the Friends of the Marine Science Center’s Seaside 
Spring Bazaar event. 

B. Town of Ponce Inlet Podcast Name. – presented by Becky Hugler 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS / QUASI-JUDICIAL MATTERS: None. 

10.   PUBLIC HEARINGS / NON-QUASI-JUDICIAL MATTERS: None. 

11. ORDINANCES (FIRST READING) AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. Ordinance 2025-02 – 1st Reading – Amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow 
the expenditure of funds for purposes other than public land acquisition and public 
facilities. 

B. Resolution 2025-02 – Extending the Sunset Date of the Public Safety Director Pro 
Tem position.  

12.  OLD BUSINESS: None. 

13. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Approval of Florida Power & Light (FPL) Agreement Designating the Town’s 
Community Center as a Staging Location. 

B. Acceptance of bid from Accurate Power and Technology, Inc. for the replacement 
Fire Station generator. 



03/20/25 Regular Council Meeting  
      

  Page 3 of 3 

C. Acceptance of bid from Alternative Current Electric for the replacement Public 
Works generator. 

14.    FROM THE TOWN COUNCIL: 

A. Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5 

B. Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4 

C. Councilmember White, Seat #3 

D. Councilmember Milano, Seat #2 

E. Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1 

15.  FROM THE TOWN MANAGER. 

16.  FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY. 

17.   CITIZENS’ PARTICIPATION - The Town of Ponce Inlet encourages engagement by citizens 
via a variety of means. This is another opportunity for our citizens to talk to us collectively for 2 minutes 
before closure of this meeting regarding reports provided by the Town Council, Town Manager, or Town 
Attorney in items 14-16 (only) of the meeting agenda. 

18.   ADJOURNMENT. 

Upcoming Town Council meeting(s) and Important date(s): 

• Thursday, April 17, 2025, 2:00 PM – Regular Town Council Meeting. 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Town Council with respect to any matter considered at a 
meeting or hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and that for such purpose, he/she may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based.  Persons who require accommodation to attend this meeting should contact the Ponce Inlet 
Town Hall at 236-2150 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to request such assistance. 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic:   Proclamations, Presentations, and Awards. 
 
Summary:  

 
A. Mayor’s Proclamation report. 
 
B. Certificates of Appreciation recognizing the Code 

Enforcement Board members for their years of service. 
 

 

C. Forerunner resilience and floodplain management software. 
 
Suggested motion:   None required. 
 
Requested by:   Mayor Paritsky 
   Ms. Cherbano, Town Clerk 
   Mr. Lear, Planning & Development Director 
  
Approved by: Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   6 



Staff Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 
Town of Ponce Inlet - Office of the Mayor 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring, and fair in delivering community 
excellence while ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Town Council 

Through: Michael E. Disher, Town Manager 

From: Mayor Lois A. Paritsky LAP 

Date: March 12, 2025 

Subject: Proclamation Report 

The following Proclamation will be presented during this meeting: 

• To urge all residents and businesses to help protect our precious water
resources by practicing water saving measures and becoming more aware of
the need to save water, I am presenting a Proclamation declaring the month
of April, 2025 as Water Conservation Month.

A copy of the Proclamation may be viewed at the Town Hall kiosk. 

Item 6-A





 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: Consent Agenda 
 

A. Approval of the Town Council Special meeting minutes. – 
February 12, 2025. 
 

B. Approval of the Town Council Regular meeting minutes. – 
February 20, 2025. 

 
Summary:   See attached documents. 
 
Suggested motion:  To approve the Consent agenda as presented. 
 
Requested by: Ms. Cherbano, Town Clerk 
  
Approved by: Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   7 



Town Council February 12, 2025 
Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 

Town of Ponce Inlet 
Town Council 

Special Meeting Minutes 
February 12, 2025 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Pursuant to proper notice, Mayor Paritsky called the meeting to order 1 
at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 4300 South Atlantic Avenue, Ponce Inlet, Florida. 2 

3 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Paritsky led the Pledge of Allegiance. 4 

5 
3. ROLL CALL: 6 

Town Council: 7 
Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1 8 
Councilmember Milano, Seat #2  9 
Councilmember White, Seat #3 10 
Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4 11 
Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5 12 

13 
Staff Members Present: 14 
Ms. Cherbano, Town Clerk 15 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 16 
Ms. Gjessing, Assistant Deputy Clerk 17 
Chief Glazier, Police Chief 18 
Mr. Hooker, Code Compliance Manager 19 
Ms. Hugler, Fire Department Office Manager/ PIO 20 
Mr. Lear, Planning & Development Director 21 
Mr. Okum, IT Director 22 
Chief Scales, Public Safety Director 23 
Attorney Shepard, Town Attorney 24 
Ms. Stewart, Assistant Deputy Clerk 25 

26 
Mr. Lear provided a brief history of the Town Council’s request for a more efficient code 27 
enforcement process. He reviewed the timeline and procedures that have occurred since the initial 28 
request. Two law firms responded to the Town’s Request for Qualifications regarding a special 29 
magistrate for code enforcement services, and representatives from both law firms were in 30 
attendance to present their qualifications and answer questions. 31 

32 
4. Presentation from Storch Law Firm. – Mr. Glenn Storch, from Storch Law Firm, 33 
provided a history on his 45 years as a practicing attorney and how he has represented code 34 
enforcement cases through his tenure. He defined his perception of a special magistrate and 35 
suggested ways to mediate cases and find solutions that benefit all. Mayor Paritsky asked what 36 
sort of environment he would foster as the special magistrate; Mr. Storch stated he would like to 37 
find solutions and educate individuals on violations without creating a feeling of disrespect to 38 
anyone involved. She then asked how the firm’s former or current clients in Ponce Inlet would 39 
impact decisions made; Mr. Storch stated everyone would be treated the same according to the 40 

Item 7-A



 

Town Council  February 12, 2025 
Special Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

code and no exceptions would be made for clients. Mayor Paritsky requested clarification on the 41 
compensation rates and questioned whether there would be additional fees that were not set forth 42 
in the proposal; Mr. Storch stated there would not be any additional fees. He stated he would be 43 
the primary magistrate, and his partner Mr. Joey Posey would be the secondary magistrate. 44 
Councilmember White requested clarification on potential conflicts of interest between clients and 45 
Storch Law Firm; Mr. Storch stated the firm currently does not represent anyone in Ponce Inlet, 46 
nor will they take on new clients in Town, if awarded the contract. Councilmember White asked 47 
for an example of Mr. Storch’s toughest code violation hearing that was resolved without litigation; 48 
Mr. Storch recounted a story regarding a historic home being rebuilt. Mayor Paritsky opened 49 
public participation – hearing none, public participation was closed.   50 
 51 
5. Presentation from Vose Law Firm, LLP. – Mr. Wade Vose introduced himself and his 52 
fellow attorney, Ms. Stephanie Velo from Vose Law Firm, LLP. He provided a summary of the 53 
firm and their accumulated experience. He stated that local government representation is the 54 
complete focus of their firm, and they do not represent developers or property owners who have 55 
dealings with local governments in a development or code enforcement context. Ms. Stephanie 56 
Velo introduced herself and provided a background on her experience. She stated she has extensive 57 
experience litigating code enforcement lien foreclosures on behalf of local governments, she has 58 
served as the hearing officer for other municipalities, and she has in-depth familiarity with assisting 59 
Boards and Commissions in making legislative and quasi-judicial decisions in her ongoing role as 60 
Town Attorney for another municipality. Ms. Velo elaborated on these points and illustrated how 61 
she utilized this information in a particularly disruptive situation. Mayor Paritsky asked if someone 62 
could address the firm’s relationship with former clients. Mr. Vose explained that due to the firm’s 63 
long history of operations, they have had many different clients throughout the usual ebb and flow 64 
of business; he elaborated further on the firm’s dealings with Brooksville, FL and Naples, FL. 65 
Mayor Paritsky and Councilmember White requested clarification on the compensation rates and 66 
questioned whether there would be additional fees that were not set forth in the proposal. Mr. Vose 67 
stated the Town would only be charged for Ms. Velo’s time working on cases and they will not 68 
charge for miscellaneous expenses such as travel time, copies, etc. A brief discussion ensued 69 
regarding potential conflicts of interest between clients and Mr. Vose said the firm would not 70 
represent residents in a private capacity. Councilmember White asked Ms. Velo for an example of 71 
her toughest code violation hearing that was resolved without litigation; Ms. Velo provided an 72 
anecdote of a negotiation where the best course of action for compliance of the violation was for 73 
the homeowner to demolish an unpermitted addition to a home. Councilmember Villanella 74 
questioned Ms. Velo’s experience with waterfront property cases. A discussion followed regarding 75 
naming an alternate magistrate as a back-up in the case of Ms. Velo’s absence. Mayor Paritsky 76 
opened public participation – Ms. Elena Richards, 54 Ocean Way Drive, questioned whether the 77 
fee will change dependent on which attorney in the firm ultimately provides their services to the 78 
Town in the case Ms. Velo is unavailable; Mr. Vose stated the maximum rate charged would be 79 
Ms. Velo’s rate of $250 per hour. Mayor Paritsky closed public participation.   80 
  81 
6. Consideration of Storch Law Firm and Vose Law Firm, LLP in response to their 82 
applications for RFQ 2024-04 – Special Magistrate for Code Enforcement Services. – 83 
Councilmember White asked about the Town Attorney’s role in the Special Magistrate hearing 84 
process; Attorney Shepard clarified the Town Attorney would continue to assist staff with code 85 



 

Town Council  February 12, 2025 
Special Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

enforcement cases and further explained the special magistrate’s role. Councilmember White and 86 
Councilmember Villanella emphasized the importance of experience in a role such as this. There 87 
was a brief discussion on whether the Councilmembers had a preference towards one of the firms 88 
based on the proceedings. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – Elena Richards, 54 Ocean 89 
Way Drive, provided several comments, urging the Councilmembers to deliberate which firm will 90 
better serve the Town’s needs while upholding the Town’s standards. Mr. Storch informed the 91 
Council that he originally submitted a proposal to assist the Town, as he thinks fondly of Ponce 92 
Inlet; he then formally withdrew Storch Law Firm’s proposal from consideration. Mayor Paritsky 93 
thanked Storch Law Firm for their time and consideration.    94 
 95 
Councilmember White moved to hire Vose Law Firm, LLP as a Special Magistrate for the Town 96 
of Ponce Inlet; the motion was seconded by Councilmember Villanella. The motion PASSED 5-0, 97 
with the following vote: Councilmember White – yes; Councilmember Villanella – yes; Mayor 98 
Paritsky – yes; Councilmember Milano – yes; Vice-Mayor Smith – yes. 99 
 100 
7. ADJOURNMENT – With no further business, Mayor Paritsky adjourned the meeting at 101 
3:06 PM. 102 
 103 
Respectfully submitted by: 104 
 105 
 Draft                                            106 
Kim Cherbano, CMC / Town Clerk 107 
Prepared by: Stephanie Gjessing, Assistant Deputy Clerk 108 
 109 
Attachment(s): None.  110 



Town Council  February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 

Town of Ponce Inlet 1 

Town Council 2 

Regular Meeting Minutes 3 

February 20, 2025 4 
5 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Pursuant to proper notice, Mayor Paritsky called the meeting to order 6 
at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 4300 South Atlantic Avenue, Ponce Inlet, Florida. 7 

8 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Paritsky led the Pledge of Allegiance. 9 

10 
3. ROLL CALL: 11 

Town Council: 12 
Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1 13 
Councilmember Milano, Seat #2 14 
Councilmember White, Seat #3 15 
Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4 16 
Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5  17 

18 
Staff Members Present: 19 
Ms. Alex, Cultural Services Manager 20 
Ms. Cherbano, Town Clerk 21 
Mr. Disher, Town Manager 22 
Ms. Gjessing, Assistant Deputy Clerk 23 
Chief Glazier, Police Chief 24 
Ms. Hall, Assistant Finance Director 25 
Ms. Hugler, Fire Department Office Manager/ PIO 26 
Mr. Lear, Planning & Development Director 27 
Ms. McColl, Finance Director 28 
Mr. Okum, IT Director 29 
Chief Scales, Public Safety Director 30 
Attorney Shepard, Town Attorney 31 
Mr. Wargo, Public Works Director  32 

33 
4. ADDITIONS, CORRECTIONS, OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA: An additional 34 
Proclamation was added to Item 6-A. 35 

36 
Mayor Paritsky moved to approve the agenda as amended; seconded by Councilmember 37 
Villanella; The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 38 

39 
5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION: Mayor Paritsky opened citizens participation – Mr. 40 
Steve Field, 6 Mar Azul, recounted a recent occurrence in which he was accosted when riding his 41 
bike and told he was not allowed to ride on the sidewalk and would instead have to ride in the 42 
street; he stated the Police Chief assured him he did not have to ride in the street as there are no 43 
bike lanes in Ponce Inlet. Mr. Field also commented on parking and signage around the Town. Mr. 44 
Shannon White, 39 Coastal Oaks Circle, raised questions on projected growth rate and revenue 45 

Item 7-B



 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 2 of 8 

streams; a brief discussion ensued between Vice-Mayor Smith and Mr. White on how these 46 
estimates impact projected revenue streams. Ms. Barbara Davis, Ponce Inlet resident, commented 47 
on the Ponce Preservers luncheon and the Island Telegraph newsletter. Mr. John Carney, 38 48 
Coastal Oaks Circle, reviewed the budget process and provided suggestions on changes to the 49 
procedure including giving directions to work with a more constrained budget. Mayor Paritsky 50 
closed citizens participation. 51 
 52 
6. PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, AND AWARDS: 53 
 54 

A. Mayor’s Proclamation report. – Mayor Paritsky presented a proclamation 55 
declaring the week of March 3rd – March 9th, 2025 as Flood Awareness Week, and presented a 56 
proclamation declaring the month of February, 2025 as Black History Month.  57 
 58 
 B. Proclamation – World Encephalitis Awareness Day. – Mayor Paritsky presented 59 
a proclamation declaring February 22nd, 2025 as World Encephalitis Awareness Day. Former Port 60 
Orange Councilwoman Kat Atwood and her husband Ken Atwood provided information on raising 61 
awareness around encephalitis. They described how encephalitis has impacted their lives and Ms. 62 
Atwood announced there will be a conference devoted to encephalitis awareness in November. 63 
Mayor Paritsky declared the Town Hall office will be lit up in red in honor of World Encephalitis 64 
Awareness Day on February 22nd, 2025.   65 
 66 

C. Proclamation – Jim Hinson Day. – Volusia County Council Vice-Chair Matt 67 
Reinhart presented a proclamation declaring February 20, 2025 as Jim Hinson Day in honor of the 68 
late Mr. Jim Hinson.    69 

 70 
D. Proclamation – North Turn’s Historic Legends Parade Day. – Volusia County 71 

Council Vice-Chair Matt Reinhart presented a proclamation declaring February 20, 2025 as 72 
Historic North Turn Legends Parade Day.  73 

  74 
E. Proposal to construct a kayak launch at the Jesse Linzy boat ramp. – Mr. Tom 75 

Rutledge presented his proposal, stating that with the increase in traffic at the Ponce Inlet boat 76 
ramp, he has noticed a significant amount of people using the ramp for paddle boards and kayaks. 77 
He explained his safety concerns regarding this usage and proposed a solution to accommodate 78 
the kayakers and paddleboarders. His ideas include installing a floating dock, improving the 79 
shoreline, reconfiguring the existing parking lot, and more. Mayor Paritsky asked whether the 80 
Cultural Services Board had previously researched options around the boat ramp; Mr. Disher 81 
explained that last year the Board had discussed creating a kayak launch staging area, and this 82 
information could be provided to the Council at another meeting. Councilmember White 83 
commented on future construction, funding, and the potential to use part of Lighthouse Point Park 84 
for the launching area and extra parking. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – Mr. Steve 85 
Field, 6 Mar Azul, commented on the fee to enter Lighthouse Point Park and his concerns regarding 86 
traffic around the boat launch. Ms. Barbara Davis, Ponce Inlet resident, expressed her interest in 87 
the launch to be in Lighthouse Point Park. Mayor Paritsky closed public participation.  88 

 89 
F. Proposal for a “Rainbow Bridge” at Ponce’s Happy Tails Dog Park. – Ms. 90 

Debbie Darino explained that a “Rainbow Bridge” is a place for individuals to honor the memory 91 



 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 3 of 8 

of their beloved pets, and have been installed in places around the country. She elaborated on the 92 
bridge, the design, and its intended use, stating that people may place pet collars on the bridge, to 93 
remind them of the beloved pet they lost. Ms. Darino stated Paul Culver Construction has 94 
graciously offered to donate the bridge to the Town. Public Works would be responsible for 95 
maintaining the bridge. Councilmember Milano suggested having the Cultural Services Board 96 
review the proposal and make a recommendation to the Council.  97 
 98 
Mayor Paritsky then invited Volusia County Council Vice-Chair Matt Reinhart to speak. Mr. 99 
Reinhart provided an update on the County’s efforts regarding dredging of the intercoastal 100 
waterway. He stated the pre-dredging work will begin in March 2025, and provided information 101 
on what that process will look like. The dredging itself is projected to begin in April 2025. An 102 
estimated 900,000 cubic yards of beach-compatible sand is anticipated to be dredged from the inlet 103 
and placed along the beaches to strengthen the shoreline. The schedule for sand placements can be 104 
found at www.volusia.org. Vice-Chair Reinhart noted three upcoming public information sessions 105 
hosted by the County regarding beach improvement planning and coastal resiliency.       106 

 107 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: Mayor Paritsky asked if there was any item Council would like to 108 
remove from the consent agenda; there were no requests. Mayor Paritsky asked if there were any 109 
requests from the public – there were none. 110 
 111 

A. Approval of the Town Council Regular meeting minutes – January 16, 2025. 112 
 113 

B. Request to declare Fire Department manual stretcher as surplus equipment. 114 
 115 

C. Request for continued support for the S. Peninsula Drive Sidewalk Project. 116 
 117 
Mayor Paritsky moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; seconded by Councilmember 118 
Villanella; The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 119 
 120 
8. OLD/NEW BUSINESS ITEMS PREFERRED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE 121 
MEETING:  122 
 123 

A.  Discussion – Residential Parking Permit Program. – Mr. Lear stated due to the 124 
significant rise in visitors and traffic over the last several years, concerns among residents have 125 
increased regarding parking availability and the overall impact on neighborhood quality of life. 126 
Implementation of programs such as Volusia County’s beach parking program have amplified 127 
discussions for similar projects in Ponce Inlet. Mr. Huffine from Mead & Hunt provided a 128 
presentation on residential parking permit programs and how one could potentially be 129 
implemented in Ponce Inlet. He informed the Council on the project goals, the parking permits 130 
study scope, the schedule, and potential parking management strategies. The Councilmembers 131 
questioned if the company was aware of any grant opportunities for funding and whether the 132 
projected program could be scaled back to focus further on Town specific needs. A discussion 133 
ensued regarding what type of parking program would benefit the Town and how these could 134 
potentially be implemented. Attorney Shepard commented on the legalities of parking restrictions. 135 
Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – Mr. Shannon White, 39 Coastal Oaks Circle, asked 136 
if the Town was attempting to become a gated community, how much the proposal would cost the 137 

http://www.volusia.org/


 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 4 of 8 

Town, suggested completing a cost-benefit analysis on the program, and commented on existing 138 
ordinances. The Council discussed what they would like to see in the future regarding a residential 139 
parking program. Mr. Huffine clarified their presentation was not costing the Town anything. 140 
[Editor’s note: The Town currently has a continuing services contract with Mead & Hunt. No 141 
funds would be expended on this project unless first approved through a separate task order]. Mr. 142 
White expressed his concern with contractors leaving sidewalks in disarray throughout the Town.  143 
 144 
Council requested Mead & Hunt bring back information on the legality of parking restrictions on 145 
public roads in residential areas along with available grant funding opportunities for the study. 146 
 147 

B.  Request to partner with Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University to construct a 148 
“living seawall” at Ponce Preserve. – Mr. Disher provided the history of the request to construct 149 
a “living seawall” at Ponce Preserve, noting discussion on this topic began on November 20, 2024 150 
after a public workshop was held by Dr. Siddharth S. Parida about the benefits of the coastal 151 
protection system. Dr. Parida, Assistant Professor with the Department of Civil Engineering at 152 
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University (ERAU), provided a presentation on using part of the 153 
oceanfront shoreline of Ponce Preserve as a test site for living seawall technologies. He stated the 154 
program is in Stage 2 of the grant process and elaborated on what the objectives and vision are. 155 
He explained the three pillars of the program include the pilot project, long-term impact, and 156 
scalability, sustainability and transferability. Dr. Parida provided renderings on how the 157 
construction site is proposed for Ponce Preserve, how the long-term impact can be monitored, and 158 
ways to engage other entities. Councilmember White questioned the use of coquina rock, the 159 
impact on the existing stairs, and how this would coincide with the County’s ongoing beach 160 
restoration project. Councilmember Milano asked about the length of the construction area and 161 
whether it could be expanded in the future. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – hearing 162 
none, public participation was closed. Mr. Disher clarified how the funding would be allocated if 163 
the Town were involved as a co-applicant and awarded the grant; the total amount being $550,000.  164 
 165 
Council consensus to support the use of the Ponce Preserve oceanfront shoreline for the “living 166 
seawall” project and for the Town to join the NSF grant application, as evaluated by the Finance 167 
Department. 168 
 169 

C. Appointment to the Cultural Services, Historic Preservation, & Tree Advisory 170 
Board. – Ms. Gjessing stated the Cultural Services, Historic Preservation, and Tree Advisory 171 
Board consists of seven seats; the only seats currently vacant are Alternate Seats 1 and 2. Ms. 172 
Kimberly Canny applied for appointment to the Board and informed staff she has reviewed the 173 
training materials as required by the application. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – 174 
hearing none, public participation was closed.  175 

 176 
Councilmember Villanella made a motion to appoint Ms. Kimberly Canny to Alternate Seat 1; 177 
seconded by Councilmember Milano. The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 178 

 179 
D. Appointment to the Essential Services Advisory Board. – Ms. Gjessing stated 180 

the Essential Services Advisory Board consists of ten seats. Each seat requires a background in a 181 
specific discipline, and the only seats currently available are Alternate Seat 2 (Fire-Rescue/EMS), 182 
Alternate Seat 3 (Engineering), and Alternate Seat 4 (CPA/Financial). Mr. Matt Montgomery 183 



 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 5 of 8 

applied for appointment to Seat 4, the CPA/Financial discipline. Mr. Montgomery informed staff 184 
he has reviewed the training materials as required by the application and he has reviewed minutes 185 
from previous meetings. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – hearing none, public 186 
participation was closed.  187 
 188 
Councilmember Milano made a motion to appoint Mr. Matt Montgomery to Alternate Seat 4 189 
(CPA/Financial); seconded by Councilmember White. The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 190 
 191 

E. Re-appointment of Chief J. Glazier to the Opioid Abatement Funding 192 
Advisory Board. – Chief Glazier explained his 2-year term on the Opioid Abatement Funding 193 
Advisory Board expires on February 23, 2025. He briefly described the purpose of the Board and 194 
the value it adds to the community. After originally being appointed by the Town Council, he is 195 
seeking re-appointment to continue his term uninterrupted. Mayor Paritsky opened public 196 
participation – hearing none, public participation was closed. 197 

 198 
Council consensus to re-appoint Chief J. Glazier to the Opioid Abatement Funding Advisory 199 
Board. The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 200 
 201 
9. PUBLIC HEARINGS / QUASI-JUDICIAL MATTERS: None. 202 
 203 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS / NON-QUASI-JUDICIAL MATTERS: None. 204 
 205 
11. ORDINANCES (FIRST READING) AND RESOLUTIONS: None. 206 
 207 
12. OLD BUSINESS: 208 
 209 

A. Consideration of Town donation to the Volusia Tax Collector’s “Kids Tag 210 
Art” program. – Mr. Disher explained this item was first presented to the Town Council at last 211 
month’s regularly scheduled meeting. He reviewed the program’s services in which students 212 
design vanity license plates, the winning plate designs are sold, and the funds are used to support 213 
arts education in participating schools. Mr. Disher reviewed the Town’s official policy for 214 
charitable donations and stated that should the Council decided to provide a donation to this 215 
program, the total amount should not exceed $750, per Resolution 2008-02. Mayor Paritsky 216 
opened public participation – hearing none, public participation was closed. 217 
 218 
Councilmember Milano made a motion to support the “Kids Tag Art” program with a $750 219 
donation; seconded by Councilmember Villanella. The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 220 
 221 
13. NEW BUSINESS: 222 
 223 
 A.  Cost-participation agreement with Harbour Village CSA for public-access 224 
dune walkover. – Mr. Lear reviewed the history of the cost-participation request with Harbour 225 
Village CSA, noting that the Town Council approved adding it to the FY 24/25 budget on August 226 
22, 2024. The Council’s approval was conditioned on signage being installed indicating the 227 
walkover is publicly accessible and that the cost was not to exceed $22,987.50. It was noted at that 228 
time the arrangement would be need to memorialized in a separate agreement between the Town 229 



 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 6 of 8 

and the CSA. He stated the subject agreement has been reviewed and approved by the Town 230 
Attorney and addresses the Council’s concerns about liability and maintenance obligations. The 231 
agreement states that the funds will not be provided until after the walkover has been constructed 232 
and passed inspection by the Town. . Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – hearing none, 233 
public participation was closed.  234 
 235 
Councilmember White made a motion to approve the Harbour Village dune walkover cost-236 
participation agreement, as endorsed and budgeted by the Town Council in the FY 24/25 budget; 237 
seconded by Councilmember Milano. The motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 238 
 239 

B. Special Magistrate agreement for Code Enforcement services. – Mr. Lear stated 240 
at the Special Town Council meeting on February 12, 2025, which was held to consider the 241 
applicants for the Special Magistrate for code enforcement services, the Town Council approved 242 
the hiring of Vose Law Firm, LLP. The agreement is for a two-year term and has been reviewed 243 
and approved by the Town Attorney. Attorney Shepard recommended naming a back-up 244 
magistrate in the agreement, noting that the magistrate service will be provided by specific people, 245 
not by the law firm as whole. Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – hearing none, public 246 
participation was closed. Mr. Disher clarified the date for the agreement to be executed will be 247 
after the Town’s final Code Enforcement Board meeting scheduled for February 24, 2025.  248 

 249 
Councilmember Milano made a motion to approve the Special Magistrate Services Agreement 250 
with Vose Law Firm, LLP and authorized the Mayor to execute the agreement, subject to adding 251 
the name of an alternate magistrate as a back-up; seconded by Councilmember Villanella. The 252 
motion PASSED 5-0, consensus. 253 
 254 
14. FROM THE TOWN COUNCIL: 255 
 256 

A. Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5 – No further comments.  257 
  258 

B. Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4 – No further comments.     259 
 260 
 C. Councilmember White, Seat #3 – Councilmember White reviewed information 261 
from the recent Florida League of Mayor’s Roundtable. He explained the “Plug the Hole” program 262 
which is a collaboration between St. Augustine Beach, St. John’s County, and the Florida 263 
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP). Councilmember White explained the program 264 
allows St. Augustine Beach to bring in truckloads of sand to fill in the hole created by the beach 265 
ramp. He requested support from the Council to present this program to the Volusia County Coastal 266 
Division and the Volusia County Council.  267 
 268 
Council consensus to support Councilmember White in presenting St. Augustine Beach’s “Plug 269 
the Hole” program to the Volusia County Coastal Division and the Volusia County Council. 270 
 271 
 D. Councilmember Milano, Seat #2 – Councilmember Milano provided an update 272 
on the First-Step Shelter and stated 94% of those who completed the program are still in housing. 273 
He also briefly compared the funding between the last couple of years.  274 
 275 



 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 7 of 8 

 E. Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1 – Mayor Paritsky stated she attended the Florida League 276 
of Cities’ Advocacy Committee meeting, and she reviewed some of the bills that were discussed. 277 
She described House Bill 301 regarding sovereign immunity, House Bill 357 regarding property 278 
tax exemptions, and Senate Bill 852 regarding a study to eliminate property taxes. She said her 279 
next steps include gathering data from the Town to prove how the passing of these bills would 280 
decrease the quality of life in the community and presenting this information to Volusia legislators 281 
who can advocate on the Town’s behalf. Mayor Paritsky stated there will be an update at the next 282 
regularly scheduled Town Council meeting on the proposed Town Wellness Program and the 283 
underground utility cables. Regarding the State-sanctioned bear hunt, Mayor Paritsky informed 284 
everyone that due to the absence of data related to this subject, she recommends drafting a letter 285 
to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Commission (FWC) in lieu of a formal resolution. She elaborated 286 
on her research and stated the solution is simply education and responsible waste management to 287 
mitigate human-bear interactions. She requested Council’s support to attend the next FWC meeting 288 
as representative of the Town to advocate against a state-sanctioned bear hunt. 289 
 290 
Council consensus to support Mayor Paritsky to prepare a letter and attend the May 25th, 2025, 291 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s meeting on behalf of the Town, urging them 292 
to reinstate the prohibition on bear hunting throughout the State. 293 
 294 
Mayor Paritsky stated as Chair of the Volusia Elected Officials, she created a subcommittee on 295 
Stormwater Management and Flooding in the County; the subcommittee’s current mission 296 
includes providing a repository for each municipality’s individual flooding problems, creating a 297 
GIS map highlighting flooding “hot spots”, providing a comprehensive list of available hazard 298 
mitigation funding for capital projects, and identifying regional projects.  299 
 300 
15. FROM THE TOWN MANAGER – Mr. Disher provided information on addressing 301 
stormwater-related issues and proposed ordinances designed to address these on-going issues, as 302 
presented by Volusia County in recent meetings. He briefly described the berm restoration as part 303 
of the US Army Corps of Engineers maintenance dredging and beneficial use project. Mr. Disher 304 
mentioned Port Orange will be discussing the fluoridation of its potable water at their upcoming 305 
meeting on March 18th; since Ponce Inlet purchases its water from Port Orange, he requested 306 
Council direction to move forward with accumulating information on how this could impact 307 
residents. 308 
 309 
Council consensus to provide public notice to Ponce Inlet residents regarding Port Orange’s 310 
upcoming March 18th meeting to discuss whether to continue fluoridation of the potable water, 311 
and to collect and review the Town’s resident feedback on the matter. 312 
 313 
Mr. Disher provided an update on activities from the Police, Cultural Services, and Public Works 314 
departments. He stated there is a naming contest for Ponce Inlet’s new podcast series, and anyone 315 
interested in submitting a nomination should look at the Town’s social media pages or email 316 
rhugler@ponce-inlet.org. 317 
 318 
16. FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY – Attorney Shepard briefly described the potential 319 
negative impacts that House Bill 301, related to sovereign immunity, could have if it passes. 320 
 321 

mailto:rhugler@ponce-inlet.org


 

   
Town Council   February 20, 2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes   Page 8 of 8 

Mr. Disher provided a quick update on the ongoing Septic-to-Sewer project. The town’s federal 322 
legislative delegation has begun to reach out to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) on 323 
the Town’s behalf regarding the eligibility of the project. At the recommendation of the Town’s 324 
lobbyist, a letter has also been sent to the new Deputy Director of EPA.  325 
 326 
17. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (on items 14 – 16 only) – Mayor Paritsky opened public 327 
participation – hearing none, public participation was closed.   328 
 329 
18. ADJOURNMENT – Mayor Paritsky adjourned the meeting at 4:57 PM. 330 
 331 
Respectfully submitted by: 332 
 333 
Draft           334 
Kim Cherbano, CMC, Town Clerk 335 
Prepared by: Stephanie Gjessing, Assistant Deputy Clerk 336 
Attachment(s): None.  337 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: Request for co-sponsorship of the Friends of the Marine 

Science Center’s Seaside Spring Bazaar event. 
 
 
Summary: The request for co-sponsorship of the Friends of the 

Marine Science Center’s Seaside Spring Bazaar event 
includes the waiver of the special event permit fee ($150). 
The applicant meets the currently adopted criteria for event 
co-sponsorship. 

 
 
Suggested motion:    Staff recommends approval of the request for co-

sponsorship as the criteria have been met. 
 
 
Requested by:       Ms. Alex, Cultural Services Manager 
 
 
Approved by:        Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   8-A 



MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET, CULTURAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community 
excellence while ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar 

To: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 

From: Jackie Alex, Cultural Services Manager 

Date: March 6, 2025 

Subject: Request for Co-Sponsorship of the Friends of the Marine Science Center’s Seaside 
Spring Bazaar Event –April 5, 2025 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

The Friends of the Marine Science Center will be hosting the Seaside Spring Bazaar as a fundraiser 
for the Marine Science Center on Saturday, April 5, 2025, from 10:00am until 3:00pm. This event 
will be held at the Ponce Inlet Community Center, with vendors inside selling coastal-themed items. 
Because it will include food trucks, the event requires a Special Event permit from the Town. 
Although this is similar to their Ocean Harvest Market event hosted in September, 2024, this is the 
first year for the Seaside Spring Bazaar. The organizers anticipate up to 500 people throughout the 
five-hour timeframe. The Community Center holds its own liability insurance policy, of which the 
Town has a copy. The Friends of the Marine Science Center group is requesting co-sponsorship of 
this event for waiver of the special event permit fee ($150). The co-sponsorship application also 
contains a request for waiver of Town personnel fees, but no personnel are needed for this event.    

The Town’s criteria for co-sponsorship approval are listed below. 

Sec. 51-2. – Definitions: Town-sponsored event 
Town-sponsored event means that the town, solely or as a co-sponsor of the event, produces 

and/or coordinates the event, or contributes town services, funds, staff, or aid of any kind as a co-
sponsor, after determining that the event:  

(a) Is planned, organized, and conducted by the Ponce Inlet Community Center Board, Inc.,
or any established not-for-profit organizations and clubs based in Ponce Inlet, such as
the Ponce Inlet Veterans Association, Ponce Inlet Lions Club, Ponce Inlet Garden Club,
Ponce Inlet Women’s Club, and the Ponce Inlet Art Guild, that annually provide a copy
of their currently valid IRS tax exemption certificate as an established 501(c)3
organization; and/or

(b) Has been traditionally co-sponsored by the Town as provided in Sec. 51-8(a).

Sec. 51-8(a)(1) & (2). – Co-sponsorship or co-sponsored event criteria and standards: 
(1) In addition to those long-standing events established by resolution, other events meeting the

definition of Town-sponsored event under Sec. 51-2 may be approved by the town council in
its sole discretion.

Item 8-A



 

  

 
(2) Full co-sponsorship for these events may include contributions of town services, funds, staff 

or aid of any kind as co-sponsor. 
 
Pursuant to Sec. 51-2. and Sec. 51-8(a)(1) & (2), the Seaside Spring Bazaar does meet the criteria for 
event co-sponsorship, as the Friends of the Marine Science Center is an established not-for-profit 
organization based in Ponce Inlet. 
 
The request for co-sponsorship was submitted along with the special event permit application packet 
(Attachment 1). 
 
If the Town Council co-sponsors this event on the terms that the organizer is requesting, the total cost 
absorbed by the Town would be $150 for the Special Event permit application fee. 
 
SUMMARY: 
Request for co-sponsorship of the Friends of the Marine Science Center’s Seaside Spring Bazaar 
event scheduled for April 5, 2025; the request is for waiver of the special event permit fee ($150).  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the co-sponsorship request, as the criteria have been met. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  

1. Application Packet_2025 Seaside Spring Bazaar 

























 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: Town of Ponce Inlet Podcast Name. 
 
 
Summary: Staff is seeking input from the Town Council on naming 

the Town of Ponce Inlet podcast. After petitioning name 
suggestions from social media, the top five selections were 
identified. Please see the attached staff report for more 
information. 

 
 
Suggested motion:    As determined by Council. 
 
 
Requested by:       Ms. Hugler, Fire Department Office Manager/PIO 
 
 
Approved by:        Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   8-B 



MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET, FIRE DEPARTMENT 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring, and fair in delivering community excellence 
while ensuring Ponce Inlet residents obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager  

From: Becky Hugler, Public Information Officer 

Date: March 12, 2025 

Subject:      Town of Ponce Inlet Podcast Name 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

The purpose of this memorandum is to seek input from the Town Council on naming our Town 
of Ponce Inlet podcast. 

Why a Podcast? 
A podcast offers a modern, flexible way to engage with our community by providing easily 
accessible information in an audio format. It allows residents to stay informed on town updates, 
events, and important issues at their convenience, whether at home, commuting, or on the go. 

Episode Topic Ideas: 
• Town news, events, and community updates.
• Interviews with town officials, community leaders, and residents.
• Environmental initiatives and local conservation efforts.
• Emergency preparedness tips (hurricanes, wildfires, safety measures).
• Behind-the-scenes insights into town departments and projects.

Episode Length: 20 minutes per episode 

Frequency: Monthly or bi-weekly releases 

After soliciting name suggestions via social media, 17 potential names were collected: 
• The Ponce Inlet Show
• Ponce 411
• Salute Ponce Inlet
• The Ponce Lightcast
• Surf, Signal & Stories: The Ponce Inlet Podcast

Item 8-B



• The Guiding Light: The Ponce Inlet Podcast 
• Ponce Perspectives 
• Helloooooo Ponce Inlet 
• All Things Ponce 
• PIPOD 
• Poncecast 
• Ponce Upon a Time 
• Perfectly Ponce 
• The Ponce Post 
• The Ponce Connection 
• Town Talk: Ponce Inlet 
• Inside Ponce Inlet 
• The Ponce Inlet Update 

 
Following a vote on social media, the top five selections are: 

1. Ponce Lightcast 
2. Poncecast 
3. Ponce Insider 
4. Perfectly Ponce 
5. Ponce 411 

 
Staff is requesting the Town Council select the official podcast name. While the community vote 
identified the top five options, the Council may also choose to select a name from the entire list 
of submissions. 
 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: First reading of Ordinance 2025-02, Amending the Land 

Acquisition Fund to allow the expenditure of funds for purposes 
other than public land acquisition and public facilities. 

 
Summary: The attached ordinance has been drafted in response to the 

Town Council’s directive during the November 21, 2024 
Town Council meeting to amend the limitations on how 
monies from the Land Acquisition Fund can be used. The 
Essential Services Advisory Board (ESAB) reviewed 
additional potential uses during its March 6, 2025 meeting. 

  
 

Suggested motion:   Staff recommends approval of proposed Ordinance 
2025-02, amending Section 2-322 of the Code of 
Ordinances to allow expenditures from the Land 
Acquisition Fund for purposes other than public 
land acquisition and public facilities, as 
recommended by the ESAB.  

 
 
Requested by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 
 
 

 Approved by: Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   11-A 



MEMORANDUM 
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community 
excellence while ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Town Council  
From: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 
Date: March 12, 2025 
Subject: Ordinance 2025-02 – First Reading - Amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow 

the expenditure of funds for purposes other than public land acquisition and public 
facilities  

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

Introduction 1 
At its meeting on November 21, 2024, the Town Council discussed amending the limitations on 2 
how monies from the Land Acquisition Fund can be used. Per Section 2-322 of the Code of 3 
Ordinances, these non-ad valorem revenues are used primarily to acquire real estate and construct 4 
public facilities. Their only other use is in the event of a natural disaster or financial emergency, 5 
upon request by the Town Manager to the Town Council and approval by a four-fifths vote. The 6 
idea to amend the limitations was in response to the purchase and financing of a new 75’ Quint 7 
fire apparatus; specifically, whether it could be paid for with Land Acquisition Fund monies rather 8 
than property taxes. After discussion, the Council members indicated their preference to allow 9 
limited use of these funds to pay for vehicles on a case-by-case basis, subject to Council approval. 10 
The Council directed staff to draft an ordinance for this purpose, but to first provide it to the 11 
Essential Services Advisory Board (ESAB) for review and recommendation (see meeting minutes, 12 
Exhibit 1). For additional background information, please see Staff’s report dated November 12, 13 
2024 (Exhibit 2). 14 

15 
Amendment Proposal 16 
Removing the limitation on expenditures only in the event of natural disaster or financial 17 
emergency would allow the funds to be used for any other purpose, subject to a four-fifths vote of 18 
the Town Council. This proposed change is shown below. 19 

20 
“All revenue generated and collected by the town from franchise fees pursuant to section 62-41 for 21 
the collection of garbage and the public service tax pursuant to section 72-101 et seq. on the sale 22 
of electricity, metered natural gas, liquefied petroleum and manufactured gas shall be deposited 23 

Item 11-A

https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SOWA_ARTIICODI_S62-41AUCOFRAU
https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH72TA_ARTIVPUSETAELNAGALIPEMAGA_S72-101AURA


2 

into the town public land acquisition and facility fund, and shall be expended from that fund only 24 
for the purposes of acquiring real estate, construction of public facilities and payment of 25 
administrative, engineering and legal expenses related to those tasks. In the event of a natural 26 
disaster or financial emergency, tThe town manager may request the town council to permit the 27 
expenditure of funds from the town public land acquisition and facility fund for other purposes and 28 
the town council may grant this request only by a four-fifths vote of the members present. The town 29 
manager is authorized to make expenditures from this fund within the parameters of this section.”  30 

 31 
Discussion 32 
The ESAB reviewed additional potential uses of the Land Acquisition Fund, such as setting aside 33 
a certain amount each year for various funds (e.g. Disaster Recovery Fund, Capital Fire Equipment 34 
Fund, etc.), paying off existing vehicle leases; or funding future significant vehicle/equipment 35 
purchases, like the new back-hoe needed for Public Works.  36 
 37 
The ESAB was also provided information about the need to use the fund for future short- and long-38 
term resilience improvement projects, as outlined in the 2024 Watershed Master Plan1, such as the 39 
acquisition of flood-prone properties and reconstruction of low-lying Town-owned buildings 40 
above the flood plain (e.g. the fire station).  41 
 42 
Following discussion, the ESAB recommended approval of the amendment to the Land 43 
Acquisition Fund as proposed. The ESAB further recommended transferring a portion of the 44 
revenue from the Land Acquisition Fund each year to build up the Disaster Recovery Fund to a 45 
sufficient amount for future hurricanes, and establishing a minimum “floor” funding level for that 46 
fund. Doing so would be handled through a separate resolution, similar to the one that created the 47 
Disaster Recovery Fund itself2, rather than codification.  48 
 49 
Recommendation 50 
To approve Ordinance 2025-02, amending Section 2-322 of the Code of Ordinances to allow 51 
expenditures from the Land Acquisition Fund for purposes other than public land acquisition and 52 
public facilities, as recommended by the ESAB. If the Council also wishes to use the Land 53 
Acquisition Fund to support the Disaster Recovery Fund, staff will prepare a separate resolution 54 
in conjunction with second reading of the subject ordinance. If approved, the ordinance and 55 
resolution will be used in the preparation of the FY 25/26 budget, effective October 1, 2025. 56 
 
 
Exhibits 

1. Excerpt from Town Council meeting minutes, 11-21-24 
2. Staff report dated 11-12-24 

 
 
 

 
1 See https://www.ponce-inlet.org/DocumentCenter/View/4478/Watershed-Master-Plan- 
2 Res. 2024-13 

https://www.ponce-inlet.org/DocumentCenter/View/4478/Watershed-Master-Plan-


EXHIBIT 1 
 

Excerpt from November 21, 2024 Town Council meeting minutes 
 
14. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 A. Discussion – Amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow vehicle and 
equipment purchases. – Mr. Disher stated that during recent budget hearings, the Town Council 
directed staff to research amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow vehicle and equipment 
purchases. He elaborated on how the Fund was established and explained how revenue is collected 
from franchise fees, not from property taxes. The Fund was adopted by ordinance, which currently 
limits how monies from the Fund can be used. With the recent consideration to purchase the 75’ 
Quint Fire Apparatus, discussions took place regarding whether it could be financed through the 
Land Acquisition Fund. Mr. Disher referred to attachments in the staff report regarding the Land 
Acquisition Fund including major expenses, year-by-year revenues, trendline projections, and the 
reserves projection. He explained the potential impact to Fund reserves by funding the purchase 
of the fire truck through the Land Acquisition Fund, should Council decide to move forward with 
the amendments. He requested direction from the Council on the potential use of the fund, and 
stated staff will draft an ordinance that will be used in preparation of the FY 25/26 budget effective 
October 1, 2025. Mayor Paritsky recommended presenting the suggestions to the Essential 
Services Advisory Board. Councilmember White expressed his interest in utilizing the Land 
Acquisition Fund but stated he would like it to remain restricted. He elaborated on the idea of 
utilizing the Fund for some items which would be presented to and approved by Council. The 
Council addressed future planning and appropriation requests to ensure the recommended drainage 
improvements from the Watershed Master Plan will still be adhered to.  
 
Mayor Paritsky opened public participation – Mr. Steve Field, 6 Mar Azul, expressed his interest 
for a percentage of funds to be set aside for reserves. Mayor Paritsky closed public participation.  
 
Council provided direction to staff on amendments to the Land Acquisition Fund and for the 
amendments to be reviewed by the Essential Services Advisory Board. 
 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: Discussion – Amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow 

vehicle and equipment purchases.   

 
Summary:   Please see attached staff report and supporting documents. 

 
Suggested motion:   At Council’s discretion. 

 
Requested by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

  
Approved by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 11/21/2024 

Agenda Item:   14-A 

mdisher
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 2



MEMORANDUM 
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community 
excellence while ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Town Council  
From: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 
Date: November 12, 2024 
Subject: Discussion – Amending the Land Acquisition Fund to allow vehicle and equipment 

purchases 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2024 

Introduction 1 
During its meetings on September 19, 2024 and October 17, 2024, the Town Council discussed 2 
amending the limitations on how monies from the Land Acquisition Fund can be used. Currently, 3 
these non-ad valorem revenues can only be used to acquire real estate and construct public 4 
facilities. The question was raised in response to the purchase and financing of a new 75’ Quint 5 
fire apparatus; specifically, whether the Land Acquisition Fund monies could help pay for it rather 6 
than with property taxes. This purpose of this memo is to provide information and potential options 7 
for discussion should the Council decide to make changes to the Land Acquisition Fund.  8 

9 
Background 10 
The L.A. Fund was established on April 16, 2003 via Ordinance 2003-05, creating Section 2-322 11 
of the Code of Ordinances. The section reads: 12 

13 
“All revenue generated and collected by the town from franchise fees pursuant to section 62-14 
41 for the collection of garbage and the public service tax pursuant to section 72-101 et seq. on 15 
the sale of electricity, metered natural gas, liquefied petroleum and manufactured gas shall be 16 
deposited into the town public land acquisition and facility fund, and shall be expended from 17 
that fund only for the purposes of acquiring real estate, construction of public facilities and 18 
payment of administrative, engineering and legal expenses related to those tasks. In the event 19 
of a natural disaster or financial emergency, the town manager may request the town council 20 
to permit the expenditure of funds from the town public land acquisition and facility fund for 21 
other purposes and the town council may grant this request only by a four-fifths vote of the 22 
members present. The town manager is authorized to make expenditures from this fund within 23 
the parameters of this section.”  24 

25 

Item 14-A

https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SOWA_ARTIICODI_S62-41AUCOFRAU
https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SOWA_ARTIICODI_S62-41AUCOFRAU
https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH72TA_ARTIVPUSETAELNAGALIPEMAGA_S72-101AURA


2 

The 10% franchise fee and public utility service tax had been enacted two months prior, via 26 
Ordinance 02-37. The Council meeting minutes from the time note that these fees and taxes were 27 
necessary to create an alternate source of revenue besides ad valorem taxes, for funding the 28 
construction of the new Town Hall facility and acquiring properties for conservation, recreation, 29 
and historic preservation. The new fees and taxes were expected to bring in between $270,000 to 30 
$300,000 per year. 31 
 32 
Section 2-322 was amended on September 17, 2020 via Ordinance 2020-08 to require a 33 
supermajority four-fifths vote to amend or withdraw any portion of this section or its subsections. 34 
If the Council wishes to change how the L.A. Fund monies are used, such an amendment must be 35 
adopted by ordinance with at least a four-fifths vote.  36 
 37 
Discussion 38 
To date, the Fund has been used to pay for $7,748,896 worth of purchases of property and 39 
construction of new facilities. This fiscal year, $643,557 has been budgeted to pay the last 40 
installment of the 20-year Town Hall loan and to replace Public Works Building “B.” A list of 41 
major purchases over time is provided on Attachment 1.  42 
 43 
The historic and projected Fund revenues are shown on Attachment 2. A trendline analysis has 44 
been applied to project Fund revenues out to the year FY 32/33. The Fund’s recent and projected 45 
reserves are shown on Attachment 3. Together, they show that there is sufficient revenue available 46 
should the Council decide to use this Fund to pay for the new Quint fire truck over its 7-year loan 47 
period. At the start of Fiscal Year 25/26, the Fund is projected to have a reserve balance of 48 
$596,117. Even after making the 7 annual payments of $209,839, the Fund is projected to have a 49 
reserve balance of $3,226,963 by the start of FY 32/33. 50 
 51 
Questions 52 
Revising the built-in restrictions of this fund raises questions that should be addressed before 53 
amending the ordinance itself. These include, but may not be limited to, the following:  54 
 55 

1. Should the change be permanent or limited to one-time purchases (e.g., the fire apparatus)? 56 

2. If permanent, what other uses for this money are acceptable? Ideas may include: 57 

o Setting aside a certain amount or percentage each year for the Disaster Recovery 58 
Fund, Capital Facility Maintenance Fund, and/or Capital Fire Equipment Fund; 59 

o Paying off existing vehicle leases; or 60 

o Funding future significant vehicle/equipment purchases, like the new back-hoe 61 
needed for Public Works. 62 

 63 
Regardless of any changes, the Fund will need to play a significant role in funding future 64 
improvements related to the Town’s short- and long-term resilience, as outlined in the recently 65 
completed Watershed Master Plan. These will include the acquisition of repetitive-loss, flood-66 
prone properties for additional stormwater retention; expanding the capacity of the existing 67 



3 

stormwater drainage system; and reconstruction of low-lying Town-owned buildings above the 68 
flood plain (e.g. the fire station). The Resilient Florida grant program will not pay for the 69 
architectural/engineering design for such projects, although it will pay up to 50% of the 70 
construction. However, such grants are always in the form of a reimbursement, meaning the Town 71 
would need to cover the initial costs up front. 72 
 73 
Conclusion 74 
Staff requests direction from the Town Council on the potential use of this fund for significant 75 
purchases once the Town Hall loan is paid off. Based on this direction, Staff will draft an ordinance 76 
for an upcoming meeting for approval or further discussion. Any changes authorized by this 77 
ordinance will be used in preparation of the FY 25/26 budget, effective October 1, 2025. 78 



ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 

Major Expenses for Land Acquisition (302) Fund 

Purchase Amount Fiscal Year(s) 
Town Hall      $6,174,910.82  FY 05/06 through FY 24/25 
Pay off remainder of 15-year loan for purchase of 
Diocese property 

         403,963.00  FY 08/09 

Purchase property at S. Peninsula (NW corner of 
Public Works) 

            16,532.00  FY 09/10 

Purchase vacant land - 121 Beach Street (later sold)          235,364.00  FY 11/12 
Purchase vacant land - NE corner of S. Peninsula & 
Beach Street (Public Works parking expansion site) 

         255,000.00  FY 14/15 

Pollard Park redevelopment          700,749.00  FY 17/18 through FY 19/20 
Davie's Lighthouse Park enhancement          110,608.00  FY 18/19 
Town Hall remodel (new conference room and Clerks 
office) 

         146,636.81  FY 22/23 

Pollard Park pickleball court shade structures             73,690.00  FY 22/23 
Building B reconstruction (estimated)          275,000.00  FY 24/25 

   
Total     $8,392,453.63   

 



ATTACHMENT 2 
 
 



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

302 Fund Reserves Projection 
   

FY 23/24 Beginning Reserves                         439,546.00  
FY 23/24 Revenues                         525,208.00  
FY 23/24 Town Hall Payment                       (328,400.00) 

   
FY 24/25 Beginning Reserves                         636,354.00  
FY 24/25 Estimated Revenue                         562,710.00  
FY 24/25 Town Hall Payment                       (327,947.00) 
FY 24/25 Building B                        (275,000.00) 

   
FY 25/26 Estimated Reserves                         596,117.00  
FY 25/26 Estimated Revenues                         568,337.00  
FY 25/26 - 1st Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY 26/27 Estimated Reserves                         954,615.00  
FY 26/27 Estimated Revenues                         574,020.00  
FY 26/27 - 2nd Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY 27/28 Estimated Reserves                      1,318,796.00  
FY 27/28 Estimated Revenues                         579,761.00  
FY 27/28 - 3rd Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY 28/29 Estimated Reserves                      1,688,718.00  
FY 28/29 Estimated Revenues                         585,558.00  
FY 28/29 - 4th Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY 29/30 Estimated Reserves                      2,064,437.00  
FY 29/30 Estimated Revenues                         591,414.00  
FY 29/30 - 5th Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY 30/31 Estimated Reserves                      2,446,012.00  
FY 30/31 Estimated Revenues                         597,328.00  
FY 30/31 - 6th Fire Truck Payment                       (209,839.00) 

   
FY31/32 Estimated Reserves                      2,833,501.00  
FY 31/32 Estimated Revenues                         603,301.00  

FY 31/32 - 7th and Final Fire Truck Payment 
                     
(209,839.00) 

   
FY 32/33 Estimated Reserves                      3,226,963.00  
   
Note:  FY 25/26 - FY 31/32 estimated revenues were projected to increase 1% each year.    
              This projection appeared to be relatively close to the trendline projection. 



 
 

Ordinance 2025-02 
Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE 2025-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET, VOLUSIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AMENDING ARTICLE VII, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2-322 
OF THE TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES TO AUTHORIZE 
THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS ALLOCATED UNDER 
SECTION 2-322 FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN PUBLIC 
LAND ACQUISITION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, 
SUBJECT TO A FOUR-FIFTHS (4/5) VOTE OF THE TOWN 
COUNCIL; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; CODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; AND 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

WHEREAS, The Land Acquisition and Facility Fund was established on April 16, 2003 
via Ordinance 2003-05, creating Section 2-322 of the Town of Ponce Inlet Code of Ordinances. 

WHEREAS, Section 2-322(b) of the Code of Ordinances allows the expenditure of funds 
for purposes other than public land acquisition and public facilities only in the event of a natural 
disaster or financial emergency, subject to a four-fifths (4/5) vote of the Town Council; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that the provisions of Section 2-322 serve a valid 
and important public purpose by providing a reliable, alternate source of revenue besides ad 
valorem taxes; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that from time to time circumstances other than a 
natural disaster or financial emergency may arise when it is appropriate to allow the expenditure 
of said funds for purposes other than public land acquisition and public facilities; and that 
removing such restriction serves the public interest; and 

 WHEREAS, this ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority given to municipalities 
under FLA. STAT. § 166.041(6) and under the general home rule and police powers of the Town of 
Ponce Inlet. 

NOTE:  Underlined words constitute additions to the Town of Ponce Inlet Code of 
Ordinances, strikethrough constitutes deletions from the current Code of Ordinances, and asterisks 
(***) indicate an omission from the existing text which is intended to remain unchanged. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET, VOLUSIA COUNTY, FLORIDA: 
 
SECTION 1.  Legislative Findings and Intent. The findings set forth in the recitals above are 
hereby adopted as legislative findings pertaining to this ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 
SECTION 2. Chapter 2, Article VII, Section 2-322(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the Town 
of Ponce Inlet is hereby amended as follows: 



 
 

Ordinance 2025-02 
Page 2 of 3 

 
“All revenue generated and collected by the town from franchise fees pursuant to section 
62-41 for the collection of garbage and the public service tax pursuant to section 72-101 et 
seq. on the sale of electricity, metered natural gas, liquefied petroleum and manufactured 
gas shall be deposited into the town public land acquisition and facility fund, and shall be 
expended from that fund only for the purposes of acquiring real estate, construction of 
public facilities and payment of administrative, engineering and legal expenses related to 
those tasks. In the event of a natural disaster or financial emergency, tThe town manager 
may request the town council to permit the expenditure of funds from the town public land 
acquisition and facility fund for other purposes and the town council may grant this request 
only by a four-fifths vote of the members present. The town manager is authorized to make 
expenditures from this fund within the parameters of this section.” 

 
SECTION 3. Conflicts. In any case where a provision of this Ordinance is found to be in conflict 
with a provision of any other ordinance of this Town, this Ordinance shall prevail. 
 
SECTION 4. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Council of the Town of Ponce Inlet that 
the provisions of this Ordinance shall be codified. The codifier is granted broad and liberal 
authority in codifying the provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 5. Severability. If any section, sentence, phrase, word or portion of this Ordinance is 
determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional, said determination shall not be held to 
invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect of any other section, sentence, phrase, word or 
portion of this Ordinance not otherwise determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 
passage and adoption. 
 

It was moved by                                and seconded by                                that said Ordinance 
be passed on first reading. A roll call vote of the Town Council on said motion resulted as follows: 

 
Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1     

    
Councilmember Milano, Seat #2    

    
Councilmember White, Seat #3    

    
Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4    

    
Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5     

 
Approved on first reading this ___ day of ________ 2025. 
 

It was moved by ______________________ and seconded by _____________________ 
that said Ordinance be passed on second reading. A roll call vote of the Town Council on said 
motion resulted as follows: 

https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SOWA_ARTIICODI_S62-41AUCOFRAU
https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH62SOWA_ARTIICODI_S62-41AUCOFRAU
https://library.municode.com/fl/ponce_inlet/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH72TA_ARTIVPUSETAELNAGALIPEMAGA_S72-101AURA


 
 

Ordinance 2025-02 
Page 3 of 3 

   
Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1     

    
Councilmember Milano, Seat #2    

    
Councilmember White, Seat #3    

    
Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4    

    
Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5     

 
Approved and adopted on second reading this ____day of   2025. 
 
  Town of Ponce Inlet, Florida: 
 
 
  _____________________________ 
  Lois A. Paritsky, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kim Cherbano, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic:  Resolution 2025-02 – Extending the Sunset Date of the Public 

Safety Director Pro Tem position. 

 
Summary: Please see attached staff report and supporting  

documentation. 
  
 

Suggested motion:   To approve Resolution 2025-02 as presented.  
 
 
Requested by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 
 
 

 Approved by: Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   11-B 



MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET – OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community excellence while 
ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Town Council  
From: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 
Date: March 11, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-02, Extending the Sunset Date of the Public Safety Director Pro Tem 

position 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

The position of Public Safety Director Pro Tem has been in effect1 since October 23, 2022. First 
created to assist the Interim Town Manager and new Town Manager during the initial transition 
period, the position was later extended2 for two more years until October 20, 2025. 

Resolution 2022-15 specifically appointed Fire Chief Dan Scales to this position. Chief Scales is 
uniquely qualified to serve in this capacity given his expertise and history with the Town. Chief 
Scales is the most senior department head, having served in his role since 2005. He is also the 
Town’s Emergency Management Director and has successfully guided the Town’s emergency 
response through numerous hurricane events. In addition to these roles, Chief Scales has also 
served the Town as part-time IT Director and Interim Public Works Manager. He has demonstrated 
his ability to oversee and coordinate the work from the departments of Fire, Police, Public Works, 
and Information Technology. In the time since first being appointed as Interim Town Manager, I 
have found his assistance invaluable. 

Chief Scales is currently in the DROP program and had initially expected to retire by the time the 
current extension expired. Recent changes to the DROP program now allow him to serve an 
additional two years if desired. He is willing and able to remain in his current assignment until that 
time. I therefore request that the Town Council approve Resolution 2025-02, extending the sunset 
date of the Public Safety Director Pro Tem position for two more years until October 20, 2027.     

1 Res. 2022-15 
2 Res. 2023-14 

Item 11-B



1 

MEMORANDUM 
Office of the Public Safety Director 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community excellence while 
ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 

From: Dan Scales, CFO, Public Safety Director, Fire Chief 

Date: March 12, 2025 

Subject: Continuation as Public Safety Director 

Town Council Meeting Date: March 20, 2025 

Serving as Public Safety Director for Ponce Inlet has been one of the most fulfilling experiences 1 
of my career. Together, we’ve made significant strides in improving emergency services, 2 
strengthening our public safety infrastructure, and ensuring that our town remains a safe and well-3 
prepared community. 4 

From enhancing fire and EMS services—including our full-service ALS patient transport—to 5 
securing vital funding for public infrastructure and modernizing our police fleet, every effort has 6 
been focused on the well-being of our residents. Our fire department is on track for accreditation 7 
next fiscal year, we’ve improved our emergency preparedness, and we continue to build strong 8 
partnerships at every level. 9 

Beyond the projects and policies, what truly makes this role meaningful is the opportunity to serve 10 
this community and support the dedicated professionals who protect it. Mentoring new department 11 
heads, working alongside staff, and drawing from our town’s history to guide future decisions are 12 
responsibilities I take to heart. 13 

I am eager to continue this important work, leading with dedication, innovation, and a steadfast 14 
commitment to public safety. Thank you for your ongoing support and trust. I look forward to 15 
continuing to serve Ponce Inlet. 16 



Resolution 2025-02 
Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 1 
OF PONCE INLET, FLORIDA, EXTENDING THE SUNSET 2 
DATE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR PRO TEM, AS 3 
ESTABLISHED BY RESOLUTION 2022-15 AND 4 
EXTENDED BY RESOLUTION 2023-14; PROVIDING FOR 5 
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 6 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 7 
DATE. 8 

 9 
WHEREAS, the Town of Ponce Inlet accepted the resignation of its previous Town 10 

Manager, effective October 22, 2022; and 11 
 12 
WHEREAS, on September 15, 2022, the Town Council adopted Resolution 2022-13 

15, designating an Interim Town Manager and creating the temporary position of “Public 14 
Safety Director Pro Tem” to assist the Interim Town Manager and new Town Manager during 15 
the initial transition period; and 16 

 17 
WHEREAS, on September 21, 2023, the Town Council adopted Resolution 2023-14 18 

to extend the sunset date of the Public Safety Director Pro Tem position to October 20, 2025. 19 
 20 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Director Pro Tem position has proven to be a highly 21 

successful model for providing coordination and management assistance in the time since its 22 
creation; and 23 

 24 
WHEREAS, the Town Council now desires to extend the sunset date of the Public Safety 25 

Director Pro Tem position. 26 
 27 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 28 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET, AS FOLLOWS: 29 

 30 
SECTION 1. Findings.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein 31 

by this reference. 32 
 33 

SECTION 2.  Public Safety Director Pro Tem.  The Town Council of the Town of Ponce 34 
Inlet hereby retains Daniel Scales as Public Safety Director Pro Tem, in addition to his normal 35 
duties for the Town. The Public Safety Director Pro Tem shall report to the Town Manager. The 36 
Public Safety Director Pro Tem shall provide management oversight, coordination, and be 37 
responsible for the following departments: 38 
 39 

1. Police. 40 
2. Fire. 41 
3. Public Works. 42 
4. Information Technology. 43 

 44 
 SECTION 3. Appointment Sunsetting. The appointment of the Public Safety Director 45 



Resolution 2025-02 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Pro Tem as provided by Resolution 2022-15 and extended by Resolution 2023-14 shall be 46 
extended again to October 20, 2027. 47 
 48 
 SECTION 4. Conflicting Resolutions. All resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 49 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 50 
 51 
 SECTION 5. Severability. If any section, sentence, phrase, word or portion of this 52 
Resolution is determined to be invalid, unlawful or unconstitutional, said determination shall not 53 
be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect of any other section, sentence, phrase, 54 
word or portion of this Resolution not otherwise determined to be invalid, unlawful or 55 
unconstitutional. 56 
 57 
 SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 58 
its passage and adoption. 59 
 60 

It was moved by Councilmember ________________ and seconded by Councilmember 61 
____________________ that said Resolution be passed. A roll call vote of the Town Council on 62 
said motion resulted as follows: 63 
 64 

Mayor Paritsky, Seat #1   ______ 65 

Councilmember Milano, Seat #2  ______ 66 

Councilmember White, Seat #3  ______ 67 

Councilmember Villanella, Seat #4  ______ 68 

Vice-Mayor Smith, Seat #5   ______ 69 
 70 
Passed this 20th day of March 2025. 71 
        Town of Ponce Inlet, Florida 72 
 73 
 74 
             75 
 Lois A. Paritsky, Mayor 76 
ATTEST: 77 
 78 
 79 
       80 
Kim Cherbano, Town Clerk 81 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic: Approval of Florida Power & Light (FPL) Agreement 

Designating the Town’s Community Center as a Staging 
Location.   

 
Summary:  Staff is seeking approval for an agreement with Florida 

Power & Light (FPL) that designates the Ponce Inlet 
Community Center (4670 South Peninsula Drive) as a 
temporary staging area for utility restoration operations 
during natural disasters and emergency events. Please see 
the attached staff report and supporting documentation for 
more information. 

 
Suggested motion:  Staff recommends the Town Council approve the 

Staging Area Agreement with Florida Power & 
Light (FPL) and authorize the Town Manager to 
execute the agreement. 

 
Requested by:   Chief Scales, Public Safety Director 

  
Approved by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   13-A 



1 

MEMORANDUM 
Office of the Public Safety Director 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community 
excellence while ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 

From: Dan Scales, CFO, Public Safety Director, Fire Chief 

Date: March 6, 2025 

Subject: Approval of FPL Agreement Designating the Town’s Community Center (4670 South 
Peninsula Drive) as a Staging Location 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2025 

PURPOSE 1 
To seek Town Council approval for an agreement with Florida Power & Light (FPL) that 2 
designates the Ponce Inlet Community Center as a temporary staging area for utility restoration 3 
operations during natural disasters and emergency events. 4 

BACKGROUND 5 
In the aftermath of hurricanes and other major emergencies, FPL requires strategically located 6 
staging areas to support power restoration efforts. These sites serve as operational bases where 7 
personnel, equipment, and materials can be mobilized quickly to expedite the restoration of 8 
electrical services. 9 

The Town of Ponce Inlet has historically faced prolonged power outages following severe 10 
weather events, highlighting the need for an effective emergency response strategy. Establishing 11 
a designated staging area at the Community Center (4670 S. Peninsula Dr.) ensures that 12 
restoration crews have immediate access to a secure and centralized location for response 13 
operations. 14 

AGREEMENT TERMS 15 
The proposed Staging Area Agreement provides FPL with temporary, non-exclusive use of the 16 
Community Center property under the following conditions: 17 

• Activation Upon Request: Use of the site must be pre-approved by the Town’s Public18 
Safety Director when an emergency declaration is in effect.19 

• 24/7 Access: Once activated, FPL personnel will have continuous access for the duration20 
of the restoration efforts.21 

• Site Responsibilities:22 

Item 13-A



2 

o FPL is responsible for securing the site, providing necessary lighting, signage, and 23 
fencing to restrict public access. 24 

o Any necessary site improvements (e.g., temporary sanitation, fuel stations, office 25 
trailers) will be funded by FPL. 26 

o Within 10 days of vacating the site, FPL must restore the property to its pre-use 27 
condition at its own expense. 28 

• Liability & Insurance: 29 
o FPL indemnifies the Town against third-party claims arising from its use of the 30 

site. 31 
o The Town is not liable for damage to FPL equipment or vehicles. 32 
o FPL is self-insured with a liability program covering up to $3 million per 33 

occurrence. 34 
• Agreement Term: 35 

o The agreement is valid for one year, renewing automatically unless either party 36 
provides a 90-day notice for termination. 37 

BENEFITS TO THE TOWN 38 
1. Faster Power Restoration – Having a dedicated staging area in Ponce Inlet enhances 39 

FPL’s ability to quickly restore power to residents and businesses after a storm. 40 
2. Minimal Financial Impact – The agreement does not impose costs on the Town. FPL 41 

assumes responsibility for all staging-related expenses. 42 
3. Improved Emergency Preparedness – Establishing this location strengthens the 43 

Town’s overall disaster response plan and reinforces its commitment to public safety. 44 

RECOMMENDATION 45 
The Agreement has been reviewed by the Town Attorney for legal form and content. Staff 46 
recommends that the Town Council approve the Staging Area Agreement with FPL and 47 
authorize the Town Manager to execute the agreement. 48 

Attachment: 49 
1. Staging Area Agreement  

 



Page 1 of 4 

STAGING AREA AGREEMENT 
 

THIS STAGING AREA AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the _____ day of 
March, 2025 (“Agreement”) by and between the Town of Ponce Inlet, a municipal corporation of 
the State of Florida with an address at 4300 S. Atlantic Ave., Ponce Inlet, FL 32127 (“Grantor”), 
and Florida Power & Light Company, a Florida corporation with an address at 700 Universe Blvd., 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 (“FPL”).  
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of real property located at 4670 S. Peninsula Drive., 

Ponce Inlet, Florida 32127 (the “Property”), as more fully described in Exhibit “A”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, in the event of natural disasters or other emergency events that result in 

electrical power loss, FPL seeks temporary use of the Property as a staging area to store vehicles, 
equipment, and materials, and to coordinate response and restoration efforts; and  
 

WHEREAS, Grantor agrees to grant FPL temporary, non-exclusive use the Property as a 
staging area for such purposes, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, the mutual covenants, 
agreements and promises contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, 
adequacy, and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Recitals. The recitals stated above are adopted by the parties as findings of fact and 
are hereby incorporated into the body of this Agreement. 

 
2. Grant of Use. Subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, Grantor hereby 

grants to FPL permission to enter the Property and the nonexclusive use of the Property as a staging 
area during local, state, and federal states of emergency, declared disasters such as major storms 
or hurricanes, and military or civil disturbances, to park trucks, stage employee vehicles, store 
equipment, and serve as an assembly site for FPL employees, contractors, and other utilities 
assisting FPL. The parties acknowledge and agree that no compensation or other consideration is 
to be provided by either party. FPL accepts the Property in its “as-is” condition as of the effective 
date of this Agreement. 

 
3. Request for Use. Access to or use of the Property shall be approved in writing by 

Grantor upon FPL’s request. Requests for use of the Property shall be directed to the Ponce Inlet 
Public Safety Director, prior to each use. 

 
4. Property Access. Upon Grantor’s approval, FPL may access the Property twenty-

four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week, on an as-needed basis, for as long as reasonably 
necessary for FPL to reinstall or restore utility services. The parties expressly acknowledge and 
agree that FPL shall be solely responsible for the cost of any radiomen, signage, barricades, 
fencing, and the like, which is necessary to protect the public during FPL’s use of the Property. 



Page 2 of 4 

 
5. Property Restoration. Within no more than ten (10) calendar days following 

FPL’s use of the Property, FPL shall, at its sole cost and expense, restore the Property to its original 
condition prior to FPL’s use. 

 
6. Security. FPL agrees to take all necessary measures to secure the Property from 

public access while the FPL uses the Property as a staging area. FPL agrees to secure the staging 
area against theft, vandalism, and site abuse, and shall provide temporary lighting to ensure the 
safety of its equipment. FPL understands and agrees that Grantor assumes no liability for any 
damage to any vehicle, equipment, or other materials stored on or at the Property. 

 
7. Indemnification. FPL agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold Grantor, its 

tenants, and their officers, directors, partners, affiliates, subsidiaries, employees, agents, and 
servants  (“Grantor Entities”) free and unharmed from and against any and all third-party claims 
(including employees of FPL, other utilities assisting FPL, and its contractors), liabilities, losses, 
costs, property damage, personal injury, bodily injury or death or damages whatsoever, including 
court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, resulting from or in connection with the use of the 
Property by FPL and its contractors, including ingress and egress thereto, unless such claims are 
caused by Grantor’s intentional acts or negligence.  FPL will also reimburse Grantor for damages 
sustained as a result of the negligence of its employees or the employees of its contractors or other 
utilities assisting FPL. Nothing herein shall be interpreted to constitute a waiver of Grantor’s 
sovereign immunity as set forth in Section 726.28, Florida Statutes.  The provisions and 
obligations of this Section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 
8. Property Improvements. FPL will provide, at its sole cost, any surface 

improvements it deems necessary for the effective use of the Property as a staging area, such as 
required utility services, sanitation facilities, fuel dispensing for its equipment, mobile office 
facilities, tents, eating facilities.  If Grantor shall elect to supply water, gas, electricity, or any other 
utility service, FPL agrees to purchase same from Grantor and to pay the reasonable charges 
therefor when bills are rendered at the applicable rates. FPL shall use reasonable diligence in the 
conservation of these utilities. 

 
9. Term.  This Agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year commencing on the date 

set forth above and automatically renewed from year to year thereafter until one party gives the 
other party no less than ninety (90) days’ written notice prior to the anniversary date that the 
Agreement will not be renewed for the following year. 

 
10. Hazards. FPL acknowledges and agrees that in the event Grantor determines, in its 

sole discretion, that FPL’s use of the Property creates a public safety hazard, FPL shall be required, 
at FPL’s sole cost and expense, to take all necessary actions to remedy such hazard(s) as directed 
by Grantor. 

 
11. Amendment; Waiver; Severability. This Agreement may be amended only by 

written instrument executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties hereto. No 
covenant, term, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by Grantor 
unless such waiver is in writing and signed by Grantor. The waiver by Grantor of any breach of 



Page 3 of 4 

any term, covenant, or condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, 
covenant, or condition for any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or 
condition herein contained. Subject to applicable laws, the invalidity or unenforceability of any 
specific provision in this Agreement shall not render any other provision(s) invalid, inoperative, 
or unenforceable. 

 
12. Non-Assignment. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to confer upon FPL, 

or any person claiming by or through FPL, any right to use or occupy the Property except as 
expressly provided herein. FPL expressly covenants that it shall not by operation of law or 
otherwise assign its rights under this Agreement or suffer or permit the Property or any part thereof 
to be used by others. Any attempt by FPL to assign or otherwise grant any rights in the Property 
to any third party without the express consent of Grantor shall be null and void.  
 

13. Limitation of Rights. FPL expressly acknowledges and agrees that no property or 
other right is created herein other than those rights specifically defined and limited by this 
Agreement. 
 

14. Insurance. FPL is self-insured and maintains a comprehensive property and 
liability insurance program with deductibles of $3,000,000.00 per occurrence.  

 
15. Governing law; Venue; Waiver of Jury Trial. This Agreement will be construed 

in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any action arising 
under this Agreement shall be in the state or federal courts having jurisdiction in Volusia County, 
Florida. The parties knowingly, voluntarily, and intentionally waive the right they may have 
to a trial by jury in respect of any litigation based hereon, or arising out of, under, or in 
connection with this Agreement, or any document contemplated to be executed in 
conjunction herewith, or any course of conduct, course of dealing, statement (whether oral 
or written), or action of either party. 

 
16. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 

the parties hereto, their heirs, personal representatives, successors, and/or assigns. 
 
17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including all referenced exhibits attached 

hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede, replace, and 
nullify all prior agreements or understandings, written or oral, relating to the matters set forth 
herein. 
 
 

[Signatures on Next Page] 
 



Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their 
duly authorized officers or representatives effective as of the date first above written. 
 
Grantor:  
 
TOWN OF PONCE INLET      ATTEST:  
 
By:         ________________________  By:         ________________________ 
 
Name:    ________________________  Name:    ________________________ 
 
Title:      ________________________   Title:      ________________________ 
 
Date:      ________________________   Date:      ________________________ 
 
 
FPL: 
 
Florida Power & Light Company 
A Florida corporation 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 

Matthew G. Ulman, Vice President 
Integrated Supply Chain 
 



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Staging Area 
 
 
As an attachment to the Staging Area Agreement between made and entered into as of the ____ 
day of March, 2025 by and between the Town of Ponce Inlet, Florida (“Grantor”) and Florida 
Power & Light Company (“FPL”).  
 
An area described on this date as the Ponce Inlet Community Center located at 4670 S. Peninsula 
Dr., Ponce Inlet, Florida 32127 (Parcel ID #: 641901000075). 
 
 

 



 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic:   Acceptance of bid from Accurate Power and Technology, Inc. 

for the replacement Fire Station generator. 

 
Summary:   See attached staff report and supporting documents. 

 
Suggested motion:     Staff recommends the award of Bid 2024-05, to 

Accurate Power and Technology for $58,980 and 
authorize the Town Manager to execute all 
necessary agreements to proceed with the project. 

 
Requested by:   Mr. Wargo, Public Works Director 

  
Approved by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   13-B 



TOWN OF PONCE INLET, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community excellence while 

ensuring Ponce Inlet residents obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To:    Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager  

From:   Steven Wargo, Public Works Director 

Date:   February 4, 2025 

Subject:  Replacement Emergency Generator – Fire Department 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

Background: 
The current emergency generator at the Ponce Inlet Fire Station has been in place since 1997. It 
has now reached the end of its service life and requires replacement to ensure uninterrupted 
emergency operations. Recognizing the critical need for reliable power during emergencies, last 
year the Town requested and received a $35,000 appropriation from the Florida Legislature and 
set aside 50% matching funds in the adopted FY 24/25 budget. This past October, Town staff 
received the grant documents from the Florida Division of State Fire Marshal needed prior to 
putting the project out for bid. 

Bid Process: 
The Town advertised Bid #2024-05 for the replacement and installation of an emergency generator 
in accordance with procurement policies. Three bids were received and evaluated based on cost, 
compliance with the bid specifications, and contractor qualifications: 

• Accurate Power and Technology: $58,980
• DDS Enterprises: $78,000
• Zabbatt Engine Services: $106,155.03

Accurate Power and Technology provided the lowest bid and demonstrated the capability to meet 
all project requirements within the available budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This is step one of a two-step process. The matching funds, currently located in contingency and 

MEMORANDUM 

Item 13-B



the fire capital equipment fund, will be transferred to the Public Works budget through a transfer 
of appropriations at the April regular Council meeting. 

The total project cost of $58,980 is fully covered by the combined $35,000 grant from the 
Florida Division of State Fire Marshal and a $35,000 match allocated in the current FY 24/25 
Town budget. Total funds available for the project are $70,000, with the remaining funds 
available for any unforeseen project-related expenses. 

 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Town Council approve the award of Bid #2024-05 to Accurate Power 
and Technology for $58,980 and authorize the Town Manager to execute all necessary agreements 
to proceed with the project. 
 



Attachment 1











































































Attachment 2









Attachment 3









 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
Topic:  Acceptance of bid from Alternative Current Electric for the 

replacement Public Works generator. 

 
Summary:   See attached staff report and supporting documents. 

 
Suggested motion:     Staff recommends the award of Bid 2025-02 to 

Alternative Current Electric for $92,500 and 
authorize the Town Manager to execute all 
necessary agreements to proceed with the project. 

 
Requested by:   Mr. Wargo, Public Works Director 

  
Approved by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   13-C 



TOWN OF PONCE INLET, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community excellence while 

ensuring Ponce Inlet residents obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To:    Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager  

From:   Steven Wargo, Public Works Director 

Date:   March 6, 2025 

Subject:  Replacement Emergency Generator – Public Works 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

Background: 
The existing emergency generator at the Public Works facility is no longer repairable and must be 
replaced to ensure the continuity of essential emergency operations. Acknowledging the 
importance of reliable power during critical situations, last year the Town Council budgeted funds 
for the procurement and installation of a replacement emergency generator, as well as the transfer 
of incoming power from the former Building B to the current office building at Public Works.

Bid Process: 
The Town advertised Bid #2025-02 for the replacement and installation of an emergency generator 
in accordance with procurement policies. Four bids were received and evaluated based on cost, 
compliance with the bid specifications, and contractor qualifications: 

• Alternative Current Electric: $92,500
• Accurate Power and Technology: $98,500
• Zabbatt Engine Services: $100,038.61
• DDS Enterprises: $108,950

Alternative Current Electric provided the lowest bid and demonstrated the capability to meet all 
project requirements within the available budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The total project cost of $92,500 is fully covered under the Land Acquisition Fund for Capital 
Improvements.  

MEMORANDUM 

Item 13-C



Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Town Council approve the award of Bid #2025-02 to Alternative 
Current Electric for $92,500, and authorize the Town Manager to execute all necessary agreements 
to proceed with the project. 
 



Attachment 1















Attachment 2



















































Attachment 3











Attachment 4















 
 

 

 
Report to Town Council 

 
 
Topic:   From the Town Manager 
 
 
Summary:   Please see attached report. 
 
 
Requested by:   Mr. Disher, Town Manager 
 
 
Approved by:    Mr. Disher, Town Manager 

Meeting Date: 3/20/2025 

Agenda Item:   15 



MEMORANDUM 
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community excellence while 
ensuring Ponce Inlet citizens obtain the greatest value for their tax dollar. 

To: Town Council  
From: Michael E. Disher, AICP, Town Manager 
Date: March 13, 2025 
Subject: Town Manager’s Report 

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2025 

1. Volusia County Council meeting on 03-04-25:
o Item G – Revisions to the interlocal municipal transport agreements for the five

participating EMS agencies, including the cities of Deltona, Edgewater, New Smyrna
Beach, and Port Orange, and the Town of Ponce Inlet. The Town Council approved its
agreement on January 16, 2025.

o Item L – Florida Legislative appropriation requests, totaling $22,400,000 for a new
Sheriff’s Office headquarters, resiliency upgrades to Beach Street, security upgrades to
the Correction Center, and improvements to the Emergency Operations Center.

o Item P - Renewal of Agreement with Best Flood Barriers, LLC for delivery of a
temporary on-beach erosion and shoreline protection sandbag system (TrapBags).

2. County Council meeting on 03-18-25:
o Item N – Task Assignment with Halff Associates, Inc., for Stormwater Master Plan

Program Management Support and Standards Development. This project will create a
series of standardized guidelines for stormwater master plan modeling, GIS, file
management, quality control, and deliverables to ensure consistency among the
countywide strormwater projects.

3. Port Orange City Council meeting on 03-18-25:

o Water fluoridation – The Council will be discussing whether to continue adding fluorine
to its potable water system. The item is No. I-21 on the Port Orange meeting agenda
page, at: https://portorangefl.portal.civicclerk.com/event/2288/overview. The public
may provide comments to Stephanie DiPietrantonio, Executive Assistant to the City
Manager at SDipietrantonio@port-orange.org or by phone at (386) 506-5502.

Item 15

https://vcservices.vcgov.org/agenda/agendas/20250304/Item-G-12474-Revised-Agenda-Item.pdf
https://vcservices.vcgov.org/agenda/agendas/20250304/Item-L-12510.pdf
https://vcservices.vcgov.org/agenda/agendas/20250304/Item-P-12478.pdf
https://vcservices.vcgov.org/agenda/agendas/20250318/Item-N-12526.pdf
https://portorangefl.portal.civicclerk.com/event/2288/overview
mailto:SDipietrantonio@port-orange.org


2 

4. Public Works update:  

• The contract for the new emergency generator at the Community Center has been 
approved by FDEM. The generator has been ordered, and work is expected to start in 
March and be completed by the end of April.   

• The work to repair and replace the Ponce Inlet Historical Museum boardwalk begins 
March 13th. The Museum will be closed during this time, but is expected to reopen on 
March 26th.  

• Staff has been in discussions with Volusia County Road & Bridge Division about 
constructing the new swales on S. Atlantic Avenue as recommended in the Watershed 
Master Plan. County staff has reviewed the Plan and is willing to complete the work. 
They will be putting a plan together to accomplish this over the next several years. 
County staff will coordinate this work with the Town in terms of priority and will request 
official support before proceeding. 

5. Building permit activity:  
  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total Avg 
Permit 
applications 123 122           245 123 

Permits 
issued 90 111           201 101 

Plan 
reviews 93 113           206 103 

Inspections 246 236           482 241 
 
6. The Planning & Development Department’s Senior Planner, Bernadette Fisher, resigned last 

month. The position has been advertised and interviews are being scheduled.  
7. Dr. Parida and his team from ERAU submitted the grant application for a Living Seawall at 

Ponce Preserve to the National Science Foundation on 03-03-25. The decision on the grant 
award is expected this July or August. 

8. Staff has submitted a list of projects to Volusia County’s Transform386 program for the next 
round of infrastructure funding. These projects were identified in the Watershed Master Plan 
and include other locally identified needs that are not urgent in nature, such as:   

• Improved drainage for flood-prone segments of S. Atlantic Ave. and S. Peninsula Dr. 
• Design and construction of a new fire station 
• A living seawall for the rest of Ponce Preserve oceanfront 
• Expansion and enhancement of our stormwater drainage system. 
• Additional one-way flap valves for storm drains on low-lying streets. 

The County will be holding a workshop with prospective grant applicants on April 4th to 
discuss the application process and timeframes. 

9. I.T. has been working over the past several months to fix and upgrade the sound equipment in 
the Council Chambers. Some of this equipment was overdue for replacement and other 
components had stopped working properly. This has made a noticeable difference in sound 
quality. 


	REGULAR MEETING
	item 8-A.pdf
	The Town of Ponce Inlet staff shall be professional, caring and fair in delivering community

	item 12-A.pdf
	ADP5CF9.tmp
	A. Exterior water service line plan (initially, $ 5.99 per month)
	B. Exterior sewer/septic line plan (initially, $ 7.99 per month)
	C. Interior plumbing and drainage plan (initially, $ 9.99 per month)
	Pricing does not include taxes. SLWA may adjust the Plan fees; provided, that, any such adjustment shall not exceed one dollar ($1.00) per month per Plan in any twelve (12) month period. If such adjustment shall exceed one dollar ($1.00), both Parties...

	ADP383F.tmp
	A. Exterior water service line plan (initially, $ 5.99 per month)
	B. Exterior sewer/septic line plan (initially, $ 7.99 per month)
	C. Interior plumbing and drainage plan (initially, $ 9.99 per month)
	Pricing does not include taxes. SLWA may adjust the Plan fees; provided, that, any such adjustment shall not exceed one dollar ($1.00) per month per Plan in any twelve (12) month period. If such adjustment shall exceed one dollar ($1.00), both Parties...


	item 13-A.pdf
	ADP8766.tmp
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	AGREEMENT TERMS
	BENEFITS TO THE TOWN
	RECOMMENDATION

	ADPBCA1.tmp
	Florida Power & Light Company
	A Florida corporation
	EXHIBIT A
	Description of Staging Area



	03-20-2025 Reg Mtg Agenda.pdf
	REGULAR MEETING




